Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assemhhs Mambers

FROM: Michele Turner, Borough Clerk
DATE: June 18, 2024

RE: Resolution 2024-028: Supporting the Kenai Peninsula Coordinated Public
Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan to be Submitted to the State of
Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (Mayor)

Per KPB 22.40.050(F), the borough clerk, or the clerk’s designee in his or her absence, has
the authority to revise pending resolutions and ordinances prior to assembly action, by
filing in any blanks in the legislation stating advisory board recommendations made
concerning the legislation. This serves as our memorandum to advise the assembly of same.

The Planning Commission did not make recommendations regarding the reference
resolution, therefore the last Whereas clause has been deleted:

“WHEREAS, AT ITS MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2024, THE KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDEL

Thank you.



